
Inland Wetlands & Watercourses  
Conservation Commission   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   December 16, 2010  Page 1 

 
 
GRISWOLD INLAND WETLANDS & WATERCOURSES  
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES  December 16, 2010   GRISWOLD TOWN HALL 
 
I. PUBLIC HEARING (7:15 P.M.) 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
Vice  Chair  Robert  Parrette  called  this  public  hearing  of  the  Griswold  Inland Wetlands  & Watercourses 
Conservation Commission to order at 7:15 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call & Determination of a Quorum 
 
Present:  Vice  Chair  Robert  Parrette,  Secretary  Stacie  Stadnicki,  Member  Edward  (Jay)  Waitte,  Dean 

Rubino, Lawrence Laidley, Alternate Gary Serdechny, Town Planner Carl Fontneau WEO Peter 
Zvingilas, Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

 
Absent:    Chair Courtland Kinnie Glen Norman, 
 
R. Parrette appointed G. Serdechny to sit for G. Norman. There was a quorum for this public hearing. 

 
3. Matter Presented for Public Comment 
 

A. 2010 Annual Report of MS4 Stormwater Management Plan.  Results of stormwater sampling and 
accomplishments  in each of  the seven subsections of  the Stormwater Management Plan  for 2010 
will be summarized. 

 
R.  Parrette  asked  C.  Fontneau  to  give  his  presentation  for  the  2010  Annual  Report  MS4  Stormwater 
Management Plan.  He explained the annual requirements that consisted of 6 stormwater samples collected 
on November 4. 2010 after the first flush. 
 
J. Waitte arrived at 7:16 p.m. 
 
C. Fontneau explained that there was no remarkable illicit discharge noted.  He explained the seven sections 
of  the management plan:   Section 1 Development of Stormwater Management Plan  for minimum control 
measures; Section 2 Public Education and Outreach on Stormwater Impacts, Section 3 Public Involvement/ 
Participation  throughout  municipality;  Section  4  Illicit  Discharge  Detection  and  Elimination;  Section  5 
Construction Site Stormwater Runoff Control; Section 6 Post‐construction Stormwater Management in New 
Development and Redevelopment; Section 7 Pollution Prevention and Good Housekeeping for Municipal  
 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses  
Conservation Commission   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   December 16, 2010  Page 2 

Operations. C. Fontneau explained how  the seven  sections would be  implemented C. Fontneau explained 
that the catch basin markers were added to the GIS map.  
 
R. Parrette asked for any questions from the general public. There were no comments from the public.  He 
asked  for  questions  from  the  commission..  L.  Laidley  asked  if  the  outlet  had  been  moved  from  the 
Quinebaug to discharge  into the Pachaug River. C. Fontneau stated Paul Burgess moved  it there so that  it 
would be safer  for him  to collect samples.    J. Waitte asked  the definition of  illicit discharge.   C. Fontneau 
explained  that  it was discharge  that was directed  to  the  stormwater drains  from a home or business. He 
stated that no illicit discharge had been found.   There was discussion of this matter.  
 
R. Parrette asked for a motion to close the public hearing.   S. Stadnicki made a motion to close the public 
hearing. D. Rubino seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion carried.   
 

II. Regular Meeting (7:30 P.M.) 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
Vice  Chair  Robert  Parrette  called  this  regular meeting  of  the Griswold  Inland Wetlands & Watercourses 
Conservation Commission to order at 7:31 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum 
 
Present:  Chair Courtland Kinnie, Vice Chair Robert Parrette, Secretary Stacie Stadnicki, Member Edward 

(Jay) Waitte,  Dean  Rubino,  Lawrence  Laidley,  Alternate  Gary  Serdechny,  Town  Planner  Carl 
Fontneau, WEO, Peter Zvingilas, Recording Secretary Donna Szall 

 
Absent:   Glen Norman 
 
R. Parrette appointed G. Serdechny to sit for G. Norman. It was determined that a quorum was present for 
this meeting.   
 

3. Applications 
 

A. No pending applications. 
 

4. Additional Business (New Applications) 
 
A. CC  06‐11  Griswold  Volunteer  Fire  Department,  883  Voluntown  Road,  Griswold,  CT  06351.  

Applicant  requests approval  for  commercial/industrial activity within a  regulated area  in order  to 
construct a 30 ft by 40 ft. building with associated site grading. Property zoned R‐60 

 
R. Parrette asked  if  there was anyone  to  represent  the applicant. Todd Babbitt, Fire Chief, presented his 
application.   He explained that they are asking for a permit because  it  is a commercial use  in a residential 
zone.  He explained that the shed is 30 ft. by 30 ft. that would be cold storage for equipment. He explained 
that would be located in the gravel area near the BBQ pit.  There was discussion of this matter. S. Stadnicki 
asked  if the wetlands were nearby.   T. Babbitt explained that  it requires a permit because  it  is commercial 
activity in a residential zone that requires a 150 ft. buffer. G. Serdechny noticed that that the work starts in 
the winter of 2011 and end is the spring of 2011 and asked if this was an error.  T. Babbitt stated no.  There 
was discussion of this matter. 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses  
Conservation Commission   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   December 16, 2010  Page 3 

D. Rubino made  a motion  to  accept  application CC 06‐11  and  to  table  it  to  the next  regular meeting.  S. 
Stadnicki seconded the motion. There was discussion of the motion. T. Babbitt requested a special meeting 
to have a decision  to present  to  the Planning and Zoning Commission  for his application presentation  for 
January 10.   D. Rubino amended his motion  to accept CC 06‐11 and  to  table  it  to  the special meeting on 
January 6, 2011 at 6:30 p.m.  S. Stadnicki amended her second. All were in favor. The motion carried. 
 

5. Reports from the Enforcement Officer 
 
P. Zvingilas stated that he had one item that dealt with communications from the town attorney. R. Parrette 
stated  that  this  could  not  be  discussed  in  public.    P.  Zvingilas  gave  a  brief  summary  of  what  was 
communicated  by  the  town  attorney  to  the  commission.    S.  Stadnicki  made  a  suggestion  that  the 
commission could discuss this matter in executive session.  
 
P. Zvingilas gave a report on South Main Street.   L. Laidley stated that on 533 Voluntown Road, the guard 
rails were removed and there is a drop off to the brook, he was concerned that there may be an accident. 
He stated  that  the same situation existed at 598 Voluntown Road. P. Zvingilas stated  that because  it was 
Voluntown Road, that it was the jurisdiction of the State DOT. 

 
6. Old Business 
 

A. Review  of  updated  changes  to  the  Griswold  Inland  Wetlands  &  Watercourses  Conservation 
Commission Regulations based on the State DEP Model Regulations so as to be consistent with the 
State of Connecticut Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Act, Sections 22a‐36 to 22a‐45, known and 
cited as the "Inland Wetlands and Watercourses Act". 

 
R. Parrette  stated  that we  received an updated  copy of  the Regulations. C. Fontneau  stated  that he had 
additions to pages 13 and 14 and to adopt the model regulations to Griswold.  There was discussion of this 
matter.   
 
S.  Stadnicki  suggested  forming  a  subcommittee  to  review  the  regulations  and make  any  changes  as  this 
would be a more efficient use of time.  There was discussion of this matter including that C. Fontneau would 
volunteer his time as staff on the subcommittee. 
 
R. Parrette  stated  that  there  should be  some way  to  recover  the  costs  from  the applicant.   C.  Fontneau 
stated  that  there  is  provision  for  fees  that  are  part  of  the  Town Ordinance  and  any  changes would  go 
through  this  town ordinance. There was discussion of  this matter.   S. Stadnicki made a motion  to  form a 
subcommittee to review the inland wetland regulations.  L. Laidley seconded the motion. All were in favor. 
The motion was carried.   C. Fontneau stated that it would consist of three members plus staff. 
 

7. New Business 
 

A. Discussion and approval of 2010 Annual Report of MS4 Stormwater Management Plan.  Results of 
stormwater  sampling  and  accomplishments  in  each  of  the  seven  subsections  of  the  Stormwater 
Management Plan for 2010 will be summarized. 

 
R. Parrette stated that we heard the report in the public hearing earlier.  L. Laidley made a motion to accept 
the 2010 Annual Report of MS4 Stormwater Management Plan and  to  sent  it  to  the DEP.   G.  Serdechny 
seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses  
Conservation Commission   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   December 16, 2010  Page 4 

B. Election of Officers 
 
R. Parrette asked  for a motion  to  table election of officers until C. Kinnie arrived.   L. Laidley so moved.  J. 
Waitte seconded the motion.  All were in favor. The motion was carried. 

 
8. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 18, 2010 
 
R. Parrette asked for a motion.  J. Waitte made a motion to approve the minutes of November 18, 2010. D. 
Rubino seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion was carried. 
 

9. Communications 
 
A. Email  from  Eric  Knapp  dated  November  22,  2010  to  Donna  Szall  regarding  Griswold  IWWCC  – 

General Legal. 
 
S. Stadnicki made a motion to move item 9A to the end of the meeting. L. Laidley seconded the motion. All 
were in favor. The motion was carried. 

 
B. Letter  dated  June  21,  2010  from  Public  Health  and  Safety  Committee  to  Inland  Wetlands 

Commission regarding Jewett City Water Company supplies at the Knights of Columbus. 
 
S. Stadnicki explained that there was someone on the Public Safety Committee who was to look at the site 
and report back to them.  There was discussion of this matter. 
 
P. Zvingilas stated that he received a letter from the Public Safety Committee regarding the Old Town Pump 
on Railroad Avenue.  He stated that there was a piece of 2 ft. x 3 ft. of plywood that was open and that the 
building was  full of debris.   He explained  that  the American Legion project  is going  forward and  that  the 
Town Pump building will be demolished when the results of the environmental impact studies are received 
by the American Legion and the project will go forward.  There was discussion of this matter. 

 
9. Reports from Members 

 
L. Laidley stated that there is still trash at Pleasant View.  P. Zvingilas stated that this matter is in the courts, 
and that the building on East Main Street will be demolished.  L. Laidley stated that the culvert at the end of 
Williams Drive seems to be failing or is clogged. P. Zvingilas stated that he will look at the culvert. 
 
P. Zvingilas stated that the gas station on Preston Road is done and that directional signs will be installed per 
the  design  of  the  CTDOT  and  that  the message  sign will  be  changed  once  a  day.    He  stated  that  the 
telephone pole in the middle of the driveway is scheduled to be removed Thursday. 
 
S. Stadnicki made a motion to have a short recess.  G. Serdechny seconded the motion. All were in favor. The 
meeting recessed at 8:15 p.m. 
 
R. Parrette  reconvened  the meeting at 8:25 p.m.   He asked  if  there were  further  reports  from members. 
There were no other reports. 
 
 



Inland Wetlands & Watercourses  
Conservation Commission   
Public Hearing & Regular Meeting Minutes   December 16, 2010  Page 5 

10. Conservation Commission Matters 
 
R. Parrette asked if there were and conservation commission matters. There were no conservation matters. 
 
7B. Election of Officers 
 
R. Parrette asked  for nominations  for officers.   S. Stadnicki nominated C. Kinnie as Chairman. R. Parrette 
seconded  the nomination.    There were no other nominations.   All were  in  favor.   C. Kinnie was  elected 
chairman.  S. Stadnicki nominated R. Parrette as vice chair. D. Rubino seconded the nomination. There were 
no other nominations. All were  in  favor. R. Parrette was elected vice chairman. R. Parrette nominated S. 
Stadnicki  as  secretary.  L.  Laidley  seconded  the  nomination.    All were  in  favor.  S.  Stadnicki was  elected 
secretary. 
 
C. Kinnie arrived at 8:24 p.m. R. Parrette gave the meeting over to C. Kinnie.   
 
7A. Email from Eric Knapp dated November 22, 2010 to Donna Szall regarding Griswold  IWWCC – General 
Legal.   
 
C. Fontneau stated that the email should be summarized for Norman Johanson as to why no action will be 
taken.  He  explained  that  he  as  spoken  with  Attorney  Jim  Mulholland  who  represents  Mr.  Johanson 
regarding that fact that the property in question is in foreclosure and that nothing can be done until there is 
an owner who  is willing  to complete  the conditions of  the permit.     P. Zvingilas  summarized again about 
what was required for him to issue a cease and desist there must be someone who can complete the permit.  
There was discussion of this matter. 
 
Norman  Johanson stated  that he was not satisfied with  this  information and  iterated that  there were still 
problems with water on both sides of his property and going  into the pond.   There was discussion of this 
matter.  N. Johanson stated that he will speak with the first selectman again. 
 
S. Stadnicki stated that there should be a subcommittee to review the regulations. C. Kinnie explained that 
there  cannot  be  a  quorum;  so  there  should  be  three members  plus  staff.    There was  discussion  of  this 
matter.  C.  Kinnie  appointed  S.  Stadnicki,  L.  Laidley  and  himself  as  the  subcommittee members  and  R. 
Parrette as an alternate member.   C. Kinnie stated that we can get together to pick dates  in January when 
the holidays are over. 
 

11. Adjournment 
 
C. Kinnie asked  for a motion  to adjourn.   S. Stadnicki made a motion  to adjourn. L. Laidley seconded  the 
motion. All were in favor. The meeting adjourned at 8:45 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Donna M. Szall 
Recording Secretary 


